#### Luis M. Ruibal Scholtz

14 Plough close Ainsworth court flat 21, NW10 5BD London, UK Contact. +44 07804401201 Email: <a href="mailto:louilustrador@gmail.com">louilustrador@gmail.com</a> www.luisruibal.com

### **Personal Profile.**

I'm a motion graphics designer with more than 8 years experience, working for advertising, TV Spots and animated music videos. Also I'd been working for the VFX London industry, working for great companies like **Double Negative** and **Framestore**, who made me participate in incredible projects, like "**The Dark Knight Rises**", "**Total Recall**", "**Bourne Legacy**", "**Sky Fall**", "**Rush**", "**47 Ronin**" and "**Thor 2**" as a 2d Artist. I'm a good team player, with a good eye for details, very responsible.

#### **Kev Skills:**

Motion Graphics Artist, Compositor, Character Designer, Illustrator, Graphic Designer, 2d Animator, 3D modelling, Music Video Director.

### Softwares.

Adobe Photoshop / Adobe Illustrator / Adobe After Effects / Final Cut Pro / Nuke / Silhouette / Autodesk Maya/ Cinema 4D.

# **Work Experience**

### **Uber Digital**

Motion Graphics Artist / After Effects Compositor, London UK. Current job.

#### Al Jazeera

Motion Graphics Artist / After Effects Compositor, London UK. "Why the world fears refugees" (Narrated by Zygmunt Bauman) March 2016. Freelance job.

#### **BBC**

Motion Graphics Artist / After Effects Compositor, London UK. "Ransom". Kidnap in Mexico documentary. March 2016. Freelance job.

#### **BBC**

Motion Graphics Artist / After Effects Compositor, London UK. 100 Women 2015: Life for women in Islamic State's Raqqa. November 2015. Freelance job.

### Sassy Films

Motion Graphics Artist / After Effects Compositor, London UK. March 2014 - March 2015

#### **BBC**

Motion Graphics Artist / After Effects Compositor, London UK. Boko Haram: "How 3 Chibok girls escaped to safety in Nigeria" October 2014 - Freelance Job.

## **Designwerk**

Motion Graphics Artist / After Effects Compositor, London UK. UEFA Champions league project. February 2014 – March 2014. Freelance Job.

# **Double Negative,** London UK Roto & Prep Artist. January 2014

**Jerrard Wayne Creatives**, London UK Motion Graphics Artist – November 2013. Freelance job. The Big RD, London UK

After Effects Motion Graphics / Compositing - October 2013 Freelance Job.

Double Negative, London UK.

Prep and Roto Artist. January 2013 – June 2013

Framestore, London UK.

Prep and Roto Artist. November 2012 – January 2013

Double Negative, London UK.

Roto Artist, November 2011 – October 2012

Wash and Wear. Madrid, Spain

Motion Graphics Artist. August 2011- October 2011

Coeficiente. Madrid, Spain

Motion Graphics Artist. April 2011 – August 2011

Funcional 360. Madrid, Spain

Motion Graphics Artist. May 2010 - May 2011

Balkong Studios. Caracas, Venezuela

Director / Motion Graphics Artist/ Art Director. July 2008 – January 2010

Watto Post. Caracas, Venezuela

Motion Graphics Artist/ Art Director. January 2005 – June 2008

### **Other Relevant Personal Projects**

Animated Short Film, "Dalton". Venezuela / Spain / Uk

Director, Motion Graphics, Compositor. 2012 - 2014

**Animated Music Videos.** Venezuela / Spain / UK Director, Motion Graphics, Video Editor. **2007** – **2013** Bands: 3 Dueños, Sociedad Secreta, Onechot, Fidel Nadal, Wahala, The Asbestos, Marilanne, Reke, 2Irie, Chucknorris, Niños Velcro, Konata.

Most of these Music Videos has been rotated in famous Channels like MTV Latin America, Mtv Tres and Much Music.

### **Education**

Escuela Trazos. Madrid, Spain Master VFX Couse. (Nuke + Maya). March 2010 – March 2011 (1 year)

Instituto de Diseño de Caracas (Design Institute). Caracas, Venezuela Degree. Design, Illustration and 2d animation. October 2000 - October 2003 (3 years)

## **Short Courses.**

Toon Boom Harmony. Caracas, Venezuela. 2006
Traditional Animation (basics). Simon Bolivar University. Caracas
Venezuela. 1997

## **Academic Training**

**High School Colegio Los Arcos**. Caracas, Venezuela. 1995-2000 **Primary School, Colegio Los Arcos**. Caracas, Venezuela. 1990-1995

**Languages:** Spanish, English